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This photo taken sometime in the 1930’s show the church in use as the Plaza cinema. 

In the late 60’s the facade was re-clad with concrete blocks and the portico columns and any 

protuberances were removed. The church was forgotten about after it was converted into a 

cinema in 1913.  The cinema closed in 1981, and was in use by Donie Cassidy owner of the 

wax museum for a number of years before being demolished in 2005.  


